MILTON HYDRO DISTRIBUTION INC.

200 Chisholm Drive, Milton, Ontario, L9T 3G9
Telephone (905) 876-4611 e Fax (905) 876-2044

June 8, 2020

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street

27" Floor

Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Re: Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. ED-2003-0014
Consultation for Enabling Customers to Opt-Out of Time-of-Use Pricing
OEB File: EB-2020-0152
Participation in the Consultation

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) is writing to the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) to
advise of its interest in participating in the OEB consultation for Enabling Customers to Opt-Out
of Time-of-Use Pricing.

Milton Hydro, as an electricity distributor, has a direct interest in the outcome of the
consultation.

The undersigned is interested in being part of the TOU Customer Choice Working Group.

Milton Hydro would request that all material related to this consultation be sent to my
attention.

Yours truly,

Original signed

Cameron McKenzie, CPA, CGA
Director, Regulatory Affairs

905-299-2394

cameronmckenzie@miltonhydro.com
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